
Memorandum 
 

To: 
 

Licensing Team  From : Safeguarding and 
Reviewing Service  

c.c  Contact : Faye McNiven  

c.c.  Ext : 208687 

c.c  My Ref : FM 

For the attention of: Licensing  Your Ref :  

 Date : 22.2.2018 

 
Subject: Application for Variation to Premises Licence– 

Licensing Act 2003 
 
Premises Name: TORRE ABBEY 
Address:  KINGS DRIVE, TORQUAY 

 
a) I have no comments to make on the above application □ 
 
b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives: 
 
 i) Prevention of crime and disorder   □ 
 
 ii) Protection of children from harm   
 
 iii) Public safety   □ 
 
 iv) Prevention of nuisance   □ 
 
 

because:-  (please list those aspects of the application or variation that give 
you reason for concern and why you have these concerns). 
 

The application seeks to extend the licensing and opening hours and the original licence 
does not include a Challenge 25 policy. Therefore the following conditions need to be 
added in respect of objective ii – “protection of children from harm”: 
 

1. No under 18’s shall be permitted in the premises or within the licensed area after 
11.00 pm. 

2. All children under the age of 16 shall be accompanied by a responsible adult*.  
(*This should always apply where events are being held, which involve the sale of 
alcohol). 

3. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy and any individual who appears 
under the age of 25 will be required to produce an approved form of photographic 
identification as outlined within the Torbay Council’s Licensing Statement of 
Principles. 

Signed:        
Date: 12/03/18 


